# Clinton M. M. McKenzie, Project Archaeologist

http://car.utsa.edu/AboutCAR/StaffPages/CMcKenzie.html

**EDUCATION** 

2014-present PhD in Anthropology, The University of Texas at San Antonio

1995 Master of Science – Urban Administration, Trinity University, San Antonio, Texas

1990 Bachelor of Arts, Magna Cum Laude – Anthropology, The University of Texas at San Antonio

### SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Center for Archaeological Research

I have been involved in San Antonio and South Texas archaeology since 1978 with thousands of hours of experience in both prehistoric and historic cultural resources. My work includes five years as field technician experience, two years as a Project Archaeologist, six years of municipal archaeological contracting and compliance with the Texas Antiquities Code & Section 106, seven years as an Archaeological Steward for the Texas Historical Commission, and 20 years as a free-lance archaeological consultant. I specialize in historical and archival research, material culture identification, and report writing with a specialized focus on the Spanish Colonial period in Texas, 1520-1821.

Total years' experience: 38

Total years' experience with UTSA-CAR: 6

Total years' experience performing archaeological documentation in accordance with Secretary of Interior's requirements: 4

### WORK HISTORY

Jun 2014 - present	Project Archaeologist, UTSA-CAR
Jun 2013 - May 2014	Procurement Manager, City of San Antonio, Finance Department
Aug 2010 - May 2013	Contract Manager, City of San Antonio Office of Sustainability
May 2000 - Jul 2010	Contract Officer - City of San Antonio Parks Department/Grants Office
Sep 1994 - May 2000	Planner II - City of San Antonio Historic Preservation Office
Jul 1988 - Aug 1991	Field Technician - UTSA Center for Archaeological Research
Jul 1994 - May 2014	Consultant - South Texas Archaeological Research Services, LLC

#### SELECTED ARCHAEOLOGICAL PROJECTS

2016 - Lead Author, Investigation of the Alamo Dam & Upper Labor Headworks, Brackenridge Park, Bexar Co., TX,

2016 - Lead Author, Presidio de Bexar - Plaza de Armas Report, Bexar Co., TX, UTSA-CAR

2015 - Project Archaeologist, Monitoring of Sandstone Stair Removal at the Mission San Jose Grist Mill, Bexar Co., TX, UTSA-CAR

2015 - Contributing Author, Archaeological Investigations within San Pedro Springs Park, Bexar Co., TX, UTSA-CAR

2014 - Contributing Author, National Register Nomination for Dublin Plantation, Guadalupe Co., TX

2007-2010 - Project Archaeologist, Fools' Rock Shelter, Comal Co., Texas, STAA

2004 - Contributing Author, City of Houston's Aveñida de las Americas Project, Harris Co., TX, STARS LLC.

1995 - Project Archaeologist, Construction Monitoring on the Plaza de Armas, Bexar Co., TX, SMU

1990-1992 - Excavator, City of San Antonio, Alamodome Project, Bexar Co., TX, UTSA-CAR

1985 - Excavator, Archaeological Testing at Mission Concepcion, Bexar Co., TX, UTSA-CAR

1984 - Excavator, Mission San José Convento Foundation Excavations, Bexar Co., TX, National Park Service VIP Program

## **AFFILIATIONS**

Southern Texas Archaelogical Association, 1978-present
Texas Archaelogical Society, 1981-present (intermittent)
Texas Historical Commission Archaeological Stewardship Network, 2006-present
Society for Historical Archaeology, 2015-present